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From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 17:42
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21162 -  - West Town Belt Survey Data
Attachments: LGOIMA 21162 Margaret Evans - Founders Theatre Consultation Option 2 raw data 

(422 items).XLSX

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response. 

Your Request: 

Please provide me with the raw data resulting from council's survey relating to the Founders Theatre in response to 
Option 2 (below). This to include the responses to all points in addition to the headlined question.  

Our Response:  
Please see the attachment for all raw data regarding Option 2 of the ‘What’s the future for the Founders Site?’ 
community engagement, which took place between 7 October and 3 November 2020.  

These submissions were received as part of Hamilton City Council’s consultation process, through which the 
community were given the opportunity to have their say on this matter. All submissions received were considered 
by Council as part of the deliberation process in December 2020.  

Please be aware, information that has been redacted has been done in accordance with LGOIMA Section 7(2)(a) – To 
protect the privacy of the natural persons. 

You can also view the 422 submissions by visiting Have Your Say - Founders Theatre , clicking ‘view submitted 
responses’, and selecting Option 2 under the search filter.  

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 3:05 pm 
To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 21162 -  - West Town Belt Survey Data 
 
Kia Ora, 
  
I write to acknowledge your information request of Tuesday 11 May 2021 as below. 
  
Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will 
be informed of the outcome.  
  
The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our 
decision on whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, 
and no later than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later 
than Wednesday 9 June 2021. 
 
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

 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 
 

 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 4:43 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Sean Murray <Sean.Murray@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: west town belt survey data 
 
Please provide me with the raw data resulting from council's survey relating to the Founders Theatre in response to 
Option 2 (below). This to include the responses to all points in addition to the headlined question. 
Thank you 

 
  

Option 2 – Remove the theatre and create a multi-purpose park 
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

This is Council's preferred option. It keeps and repairs the Dame Hilda Ross Memorial Fountain and creates a 
modern, welcoming, multi-use inner-city park with zones for different activities. 

The cost depends on your ideas. It will be more than the budget provided for Option 1. If Council decides on this 
option, we will seek further community feedback during the 2021-31 Long-Term Plan consultation in March.  




